Arkansas Tech University - Ozark Curriculum Committee Meeting

May 18, 2005

Minutes

The Curriculum Committee met in the Conference Room of the Administration Building on Wednesday, May 18, 2005 at 3:30 p.m. The following members were present: Cathy Fultz, Janet Mickens, William Nehus, Ken Warden, Jo Blondin. Also present were Clinton Hall, Christy Gilmore and Brenda Shoop.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Warden called the meeting to order and asked for action to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. Motion by William Nehus, second by Cathy Fultz to approve the minutes. Motion carried.

CURRICULAR ITEMS

Mr. Warden asked for action to approve the following changes requested by Air Conditioning and Refrigeration to be effective with Spring 2005 semester.

- 1. Change course title for ACR 1902 from Air Conditioning to Air Conditioning Service.
- 2. Change course number for Fundamentals of Electricity from ACR 1403 to ACR 1203.
- 3. Change course number and title from ACR 1104 Internship to ACR 1904 Externship.
- 4. Change course title for ACR 1503 from Electrical Components to Electronic Components.

Motion by Cathy Fults, second by William Nehus to approve the above changes requested by Air Conditioning and Refrigeration to be effective with Spring 2005 semester. Motion carried.

Mr. Warden asked for action to approve the following changes requested by Applied Laboratory Technology to be effective with Summer I 2005 semester.

- 1. Add ALT 1213 Applied Food and Environmental Microbiology to maintain hours for Technical Certificate.
- 2. Allow ALT 2903 Externship to begin Summer I 2005.

Motion by William Nehus, second by Janet Mickens to approve the above changes requested by Applied Laboratory Technology to be effective Summer I 2005. Motion carried.

Mr. Warden asked for action to approve the following changes requested by Electronics Technology to be corrected in the next catalog printing.

1. Correct course description in catalog for ELT 2905 Externship.

Motion by Janet Mickens, second by William Nehus to approve the above changes requested by Electronics Technology to be corrected in the next catalog printing. Motion carried.

Mr. Warden asked for action to approve the following changes requested by Business Technology to be effective with the Fall 2005 semester.

- 1. Change course number for Medical Coding I from BUS 2263 to BUS 2253.
- 2. Change course number for Medical Coding II from BUS 2253 to BUS 2263.

Motion by Cathy Fultz, second by Janet Mickens to approve the above changes requested by Business Technology to be effective with the Fall 2005 semester. Motion carried

Mr. Warden asked for action to approve the following changes requested by Paramedic/Emergency Medical Services to be effective with Fall 2005 semester.

- 1. Change course number for Pharmacology I from PHAR 1102 to EMTP 1102.
- 2. Change course number for Pharmacology II from PHAR 1122 to EMTP 1122.
- 3. Correct course description in catalog for EMTP 1006.
- 4. Correct course description in catalog for EMTP 1402.

Motion by Janet Mickens, second by Cathy Fultz to approve the above changes requested by Paramedic/emergency Medical Services to be effective with Fall 2005 semester. Motion carried.

Mr. Warden asked for action to approve the following changes requested by Welding Technology to be effective with Fall 2005 semester.

1. Correct title for WLD 1402 to Welding for Trades and Industry. (Proposal inadvertently listed different titles in the AST and CRT programs.)

Motion by William Nehus, second by Cathy Fultz t approve the above changes requested by Welding Technology to be effective with Fall 2005 semester. Motion carried.

OTHER No other business. BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT Motion by William Nehus, second by Cathy Fultz to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 4:30 p.m.